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From: Mike Granville[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.GRANVILLEF9CC547D-14F1-4BFB-AE89-
5C28E92235C3] 

Sent: Fri 17/08/2012 12:06:01 PM (UTC) 

To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO -.-.- .-.—.-.-.-.-.--

Cc: Martin Humphreys____________ GRO

Subject: Cases in confidence 

Mike 

Below are the potential cases that we believe that MP's have referred to James Arbuthnot with the potential of going 
into a process with Second Sight. This information should be kept in confidence and is for your background awareness 
should one of the relevant MPs contact you on this matter. In my absence — Martin Humphreys is the best contact 

MP SubPostmaster 

Arbuthnot, James Jo Hamilton 

Crabb, Stephen Mr Brentnall 

Djanogly, Jonathan Jenny O'Dell 

Duncan, Alan Caroline Jack 

Freeman, George Mr Warren 

Havard, Dai Gareth Etheridge 

Letwin, Oliver Tracey Ann Merritt 

Meale, Sir Alan Mr Dickson 

Osborne, George Mr Walters 

Awaiting 

Barron, Kevin 

Owen, Albert 

Patel, Priti 

Mike Granville 

Head of Stakeholder Relations 

Post Office Ltd 
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